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Edminster Hinshaw Russ & Assoc. dba EHRA

10555 Westoffice Drive

Houston, TX 77042
Phone: 713/784-4500 Fax: 713/784-4577

May 16, 2014
To: County of Fort Bend
Richard Stolleis, P. E.
Engineering Department
1124-52 Blume Road
Rosenberg, TX 77471
Project: 121-019-50 00 Cane Island Parkway From Willow Creek to FM 1463

Project Manager: Justin R. Ring, P.E. 4140/
/

Bill Group Manager: Justin R. Ring, P.E.
Professional Services for the Period: 3/24/2014 to 4/20/2014

Basic Services (Purchase Order 98183)

Professional engineering and surveying services rendered in connection with researching the current ownership of land
along the preferred proposed route and locating critical features that will have an impact on deciding the final location of
the proposed route for Cane Island Parkway between the Northern Banks of Willow Fork Channel to FM 1463 in Fort Bend
County, Texas.

Contract Estimate: $165,190.00
Previous Billings: $84,112.84
Current Billings: $11,137.50
Budget Remaining: $69,939.66

Professional Services
Staff Type Bill Hours Bill Rate Charge
Administrative Assistant 1.50 $70.00 $105.00
Project Engineer 79.50 $100.00 $7,950.00
Senior Project Manager 5.00 $150.00 $750.00
Project Manager 17.50 $125.00 $2,187.50
Senior Survey Project Manager / RPLS 1.00 $145.00 $145.00
104.50 $11,137.50
*** Total Project Invoice Amount $11,137.50

Terms: Due Upon Receipt
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Hernandez, Jillian
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From: Slawinski, Stacy
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:36 PM
To: Hernandez, Jillian
Subject: FW: Cane Island Parkway From Willow Creek to FM 1463 Invoice
Attachments: 121-019-50-00 Cane Island Parkway From Willow Creek to FM 1463.pdf

Please process the attached invoice.

Thanks,

Stacy Slawinski
stacy.slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov
281-633-7508 office

From: Justin Ring, P.E. [mailto:JRing@ehrainc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 11:27 AM

To: Slawinski, Stacy

Subject: FW: Cane Island Parkway From Willow Creek to FM 1463 Invoice

I sent this to Mark the other day and he told me that | am to start forwarding my invoices to you. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

. JustinR. Ring, P.E.

E H R A Associate Principal

N Senior Project Manager
Edminster Hinshaw Russ & Associates tsee no.F-726
10555 Westoffice Drive
Houston, TX 77042
p.713-784-4500 ext. 2262
c. 713-252-6421
jring@ehrainc.com

www.ehrainc.com

From: Justin Ring, P.E.

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 3:45 PM

To: Mark Dessens (mdessens@spi-eng.com)

Subject: Cane Island Parkway From Willow Creek to FM 1463 Invoice

Mark —

Attached is our invoice for the last month’s work associated with the Cane Island project. We have submitted the
drainage, detention and channel impact analysis to Fort Bend County Drainage District for review. Additionally, we have
nearly finalized the ROW delineation and are working on the ROW maps. Finally, | submitted a draft report to Fort Bend
County for their review.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
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Justin R. Ring, P.E.
Associate Principal

Senior Project Manager

Edminster Hinshaw Russ & Associates rsee no. r-726
10555 Westoffice Drive

Houston, TX 77042

p.713-784-4500 ext. 2262

c. 713-252-6421

jring@ehrainc.com

www.ehrainc.com




